


2020 Budget 
 

 
Beginning Balance        12,650.67 
  
 
Deposits: 
 
Affiliate Dues – 22 members @ $150.00    3300.00 
Professional Member Dues – 15 members @ $125.00  1875.00 
Guest fees – Meetings          250.00  
       
          __________ 
 
 
       TOTAL INCOME 18,075.67 
 
 
Affiliate Appreciation Dinner      1500.00 
Continuing Education       1200.00 
Convention – President        500.00 
Vice President training       200.00 
Monthly Luncheons       1500.00 
Name Badges – New Members      100.00 
Speaker         500.00 
Directories         250.00 
Miscellaneous        1000.00 
Donations         500.00 
       
          _____________ 
        

TOTAL EXPENSES   7,250.00 
 
 
Balance Forward        10,825.67 
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Briles Andrews

From: betty fletcher <betty@fletcherpm.com>
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 8:56 AM
Subject: NARPM Central AR - NARPM NEWS

NARPM  NEWS 

  
NEXT MEETING:   The next monthly meeting of the National Association of Residential Property 
Managers (NARPM) will be held on Thursday, 1/17/19.  We start gathering at 11:30 am and adjourn 
promptly at 1:00 pm. 
  
PLACE: We meet at American Pie Pizza located at 9709 Maumelle Boulevard.  Take the Maumelle 
exit off I-430 and American Pie will be a little way down on the right. We have a pizza and salad buffet 
set up in their private room.  There is a charge of $10.00 for guests.  Please remit this amount at the 
start of the meeting.  

PROGRAM: Our program is presented by Sylvester Smith with The Firm PLLC.  He will bring us up 
to date on the new medical marijuana legislation.   We are nearing the distribution of medical 
marijuana cards and need to be prepared for the impact on us.  Sylvester will also address other legal 
matters of interest to our membership. 
  
PROPERTY MANAGER SPOTLIGHT: This month’s spotlight will be by Briles Andrews, with Real 
Property Management Delta.  If you are a property manager and interested in doing a future spotlight, 
contact Briles Andrews 501 254-9685 or via email to BrilesAndrews@rpmdelta.com 

  
BUSINESS CARD: Each month a member will be donating a door prize so bring your business card 
to participate in the drawing.  You must be present at the end of the meeting to win.  This month’s 
door prize will be donated by Real Property Management Delta. 
  
FIVE MINUTE VENDOR SPOTLIGHT: Robby Cole with Benchmark Home Loans will be presenting 
this month’s spotlight.  Interested in doing a 5-minute vendor spotlight?  We would love to hear about 
your business. Contact our Affiliate Liaison, Robby Cole at 501 590-2465 or 
robby.cole@benchmark.us to get on the schedule.  
   
BROKER/OWNER RETREAT: Las Vegas, Nevada will again be the host city for this year’s 
Broker/Owner Conference February 25-27.  If you are interested in attending, complete details can be 
found at www.narpm.org. 
  
WEBSITE: Our chapter website is up and running and has complete information on members, 
affiliates and important dates.  Visit us at www.centralarkansas.narpm.org. and click the tabs at the 
top of the screen. 
  
MEMBERSHIP:  Interested in learning more about NARPM or becoming a member? To join as a 
member of our organization, you must be a licensed residential property manager, support staff of a 
licensed residential property manager or licensed business owner and a member of NARPM national.
  
We always welcome input or suggestions to make our chapter stronger.  Contact our President Briles 
Andrews 501 254-9685 or BrilesAndrews@rpmdelta.com 
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Let me know if you need anything else. . . Thanks!          

     Betty    

 "No act of kindness, no matter how small, is ever wasted"  Aesop       
Betty Fletcher, MPM® RMP® 
Fletcher Property Management, Inc., CRMC® 
P O Box 13915          Maumelle, AR 72113‐3915 
             O: 501 296‐9922        
                Proud to be Arkansas’ 1st 
Certified Residential Management Company 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.
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Briles Andrews

From: betty fletcher <betty@fletcherpm.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 7:39 AM
Subject: NARPM Central AR News

NARPM  NEWS 

  
NEXT MEETING:   The next monthly meeting of the National Association of Residential Property 
Managers (NARPM) will be held on Thursday, February 21, 2019.  We start gathering at 11:30 
am and adjourn promptly at 1:00 pm. 
  
BOARD MEETING: The Board of Directors and Committee Chairs will meet directly after this monthly 
meeting.   Then Attend this BOD meeting to find out how YOU can MAXIMIZE your NARPM 
membership. 
  
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

PROGRAM: Pat Marshall & Justin Hueitt, both attorneys at law, will be presenting our program this 
month.  There is news on upcoming habitability legislation that you need to know!   
  
PROPERTY MANAGER SPOTLIGHT: This month’s spotlight will be by Anika Dixon, with Goss 
Management & Realty.  If you are a property manager and interested in doing a future spotlight, 
contact Briles Andrews at 501 254-9685 or brilesandrews@rpmdelta.com 

  
BUSINESS CARD: Each month a member will be donating a door prize so bring your business card 
to participate in the drawing.  You must be present at the end of the meeting to win.  This month’s 
door prize will be donated by Anika Dixon with Goss Management & Realty.   
  
FIVE MINUTE VENDOR SPOTLIGHT: Ron Hughes with College Hunks Hauling Junk will be 
presenting this month’s spotlight.  Interested in doing a 5-minute vendor spotlight?  We would love to 
hear about your business. Contact our Affiliate Liaison, Robby Cole at 501 590-2465 or 
robby.cole@benchmark.us and he will line you up for 2019.  
   
BROKER/OWNER RETREAT: Las Vegas, Nevada will again be the host city for this year’s 
Broker/Owner Conference February 25-28.  If you are interested in attending, complete details can be 
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
licensed residential property manager or licensed business owner and a member of NARPM 
national.   
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We always welcome input or suggestions to make our chapter stronger.  Contact our President Briles 
Andrews at 501 254-9685 or brilesandrews@rpmdelta.com     
 

Thanks! 

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 2:09 PM
Subject: NARPM Central AR

NARPM  NEWS 

  
NEXT MEETING:   The next monthly meeting of the National Association of Residential Property 
Managers (NARPM) will be held on Thursday, March 21, 2019.  We start gathering at 11:30 am and 
adjourn promptly at 1:00 pm. 
  
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

PROGRAM: Our program this month will be presented by Pete Neubig, RVP Central Region and 
Angela Gonzalez, Central Ambassador.   Pete is with Empire Industries in Houston, TX and Angela is 
with Moxie Property Management in Arlington, TX.  Join us and experience one of the BEST benefits 
of NARPM membership, leaning from another member!  
  
PROPERTY MANAGER SPOTLIGHT: This month’s spotlight will be by Kurt Hogaboom with Village 
Villas Vacation Rentals.   If you are a property manager and interested in doing a future spotlight, 
contact Briles Andrews at 501 254-9685 or brilesandrews@rpmdelta.com 

  
BUSINESS CARD: Each month a member will be donating a door prize so bring your business card 
to participate in the drawing.  You must be present at the end of the meeting to win.  This month’s 
door prize will be donated by Kurt Hogaboom with Village Villas Vacation Rentals. 
  
FIVE MINUTE VENDOR SPOTLIGHT: David Cummings with Garage Door Fixer, LLC will be 
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
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 10:44 AM
Subject: NARPM Central AR Chapter

NARPM  NEWS 

  
NEXT MEETING:   The next monthly meeting of the National Association of Residential Property 
Managers (NARPM) will be held on Thursday, April 18, 2019.  We start gathering at 11:30 am and 
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

PROGRAM: This month we will enjoy the ever popular NARPM RoundTable Discussion.  Make your 
plans to join us as we discuss what keeps us awake nights, which procedures help us sleep better 
and how others have increased their profitability.  Email your burning questions to 
brilesandrews@rpmdelta.com 

  
PROPERTY MANAGER SPOTLIGHT: This month’s spotlight will be by Betty Fletcher, MPM® with 
Fletcher Property Management, Inc., CRMC®.  If you are a property manager and interested in doing 
a future spotlight, contact Briles Andrews at 501 254-9685 or brilesandrews@rpmdelta.com 

  
BUSINESS CARD: Each month a member will be donating a door prize so bring your business card 
to participate in the drawing.  You must be present at the end of the meeting to win.  This month’s 
door prize will be donated by Jim Peacock with Peacock Real Estate. 
  
FIVE MINUTE VENDOR SPOTLIGHT: Lisa Hawley with PI Company will be presenting this month’s 
spotlight.  Interested in doing a 5-minute vendor spotlight?  We would love to hear about your 
business. Contact our Affiliate Liaison, Robby Cole at 501 590-2465 or 
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
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 5:11 PM
Subject: NARPM Central AR

NARPM  NEWS 
  
NEXT MEETING:   The next monthly meeting of the National Association of Residential Property 
Managers (NARPM) will be held on Thursday, 5/16/19.  We start gathering at 11:30 am and adjourn 
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

PROGRAM: Tom Hunting, Controlled Substance Contaminated Property Cleanup Coordinator with 
the Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality will speak regarding 
Methamphetamine/Clandestine Lab cleanup and abatement.  This is a NOT to BE MISSED speaker!   
  
BUSINESS CARD: Each month a member will be donating a door prize so bring your business card 
to participate in the drawing.  You must be present at the end of the meeting to win.  This month’s 
door prize will be donated by Jim Peacock. 
  
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
Andrews at 501 236-1479 or brilesandrews@rpmdelta.com     

Thanks! 

Let me know if you need anything else. . . Thanks!          

     Betty    

 "No act of kindness, no matter how small, is ever wasted"  Aesop       
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Betty Fletcher, MPM® RMP® 
Fletcher Property Management, Inc., CRMC® 
P O Box 13915          Maumelle, AR 72113-3915 
             O: 501 296-9922        
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

From: Briles Andrews
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 1:39 PM
To: 'anika@gossmanagement.com'; 'annmarie@a2opinion.com'; 'arkaboomer@gmail.com'; 

'arkwildremoval@hotmail.com'; 'betty@fletcherpm.com'; 'bfox@harrismchaney.com'; 
'billbarlow@bpmrealtors.com'; 'Briles Andrews'; Briles Andrews 
(brilesandrews@rpmdelta.com); 'candy@ausumrealty.com'; 'Cathy@lrapartments.com'; 
'chantelle.cole@yahoo.com'; 'Chris Walsh'; 'chris2seaton@gmail.com'; 
'chuckgoss@aol.com'; 'cmelgarejo@gkhouses.com'; 
'Contact@precisiondoorlittlerock.com'; 'csgoss@aol.com'; 'Cumming@gill-law.com'; 
'davidpjohn@windstream.net'; 'dcummings@garagedoorfixer.com'; 
'deborah.sefcik@iberiabank.com'; 'douglas@crestcore.com'; 'drdail@sbcglobal.net'; 
'dustyedwards@sbcglobal.net'; 'Ecotechelectric295@gmail.com'; 
'Furmanelec@msn.com'; 'gail@tenantdata.com'; 'gailtcb@sbcglobal.net'; 
'Greg@gdaapm.com'; 'Hoffmanj10@comcast.net'; 'homeyerlawn@aol.com'; 
'info@acutraq.com'; 'info@arkansaspest.com'; 'info@solidrockar.com'; 
'info@villagevillas.com'; 'jackietwillie@gmail.com'; 'jamie@hoffmanteamrealestate.com'; 
'Jason@JasonBolden.com'; 'jeannie@acutraq.com'; 'jeffrollins31261@gmail.com'; 
'jerry@allredrealtors.com'; 'Jharr@harrismchaney.com'; 'jimboC8@sbcglobal.net'; 
'kellym@porchlightar.com'; 'Ket1441@sbcglobal.net'; 'kristinebarnello@yahoo.com'; 
'LBA.Rental@sbcglobal.net'; 'lisa@thepicompany.com'; 'littlerockhomes@yahoo.com'; 
'lrgarkansas@gmail.com'; 'lukemccoy@sbcglobal.net'; 'mary.derby@thepicompany.com'; 
'midtownproperties@msn.com'; 'mike@armoldandwater.com'; 
'nathanh@arkbestrealty.com'; 'nau@nmmakeready.com'; 'oaktreeprops@gmail.com'; 
'pampenor@gmail.com'; 'Paul.jilg@centralbankar.com'; 'paula@968rent.com'; 
'pdscustomerservice@precisiondoor.net'; 'peacockrealestate@yahoo.com'; 
'ralphmcdaniel@realtor.com'; 'rentfromrpm@gmail.com'; 'rents@re501.com'; 
'richardsappliances@gmail.com'; 'Rjones@rpmcentralar.com'; 
'Rkelderman@propertymanagementinc.com'; 'RMS@968rent.com'; 
'robby.cole@benchmark.us'; 'ron.nobles@chhj.com'; 'roy@raineyrealty.com'; 'RPM Delta 
Sales & Manager'; 'rsherman@rpmcentralar.com'; 'sdeaton@deatongrouprealty.com'; 
'seatonhna@gmail.com'; 'steve@hgrouprealestate.com'; 'stevekotchjr@yahoo.com'; 
't_kphilbrook@yahoo.com'; 'terry@epcontracting.net'; 'thomas@buyconway.com'; 
'trlaughlin@comcast.net'; 'tsmith@rpmgroup.com'; 'valentinehansen@gmail.com'; 
'virginia@bartgrayrealty.com'

Subject: NARPM Meeting this Thursday, July 20th (feat. Ronald Hunt, Arkansas Fair Housing 
Commission)

NARPM  NEWS 
  
NEXT MEETING:   The next monthly meeting of the National Association of Residential Property 
Managers (NARPM) will be held on Thursday, June 20th.  We start gathering at 11:30 am and 
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
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PROGRAM: Mr. Ronald Hunt with the Arkansas Fair Housing Commission will be informing us 
on current events, regulations, and best practices as they pertain to property management in the 
State of Arkansas.  This is information that we all need to hear, so don’t miss out! 
 
PROPERTY MANAGER SPOTLIGHT: If you are a property manager and interested in doing a 
spotlight for our upcoming, contact Briles Andrews at 501 236-1479 or brilesandrews@rpmdelta.com . 
  
BUSINESS CARD: Each month a member will be donating a door prize so bring your business card 
to participate in the drawing.  You must be present at the end of the meeting to win.  This month’s 
door prize will be donated by your humble president, Briles Andrews. 
  
FIVE MINUTE VENDOR SPOTLIGHT: Interested in doing a 5-minute vendor spotlight?  We would 
love to hear about your business! Currently we do not have a scheduled spotlight speaker, so step 
right up!  Contact our Affiliate Liaison, Robby Cole at 501 590-2465 or robby.cole@benchmark.us and 
he will line you up for 2019.  You may also contact Briles Andrews at 501 236-1479 or 
brilesandrews@rpmdelta.com . 
   
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
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2019 9:54 AM
To: 'anika@gossmanagement.com'; 'annmarie@a2opinion.com'; 'arkaboomer@gmail.com'; 

'arkwildremoval@hotmail.com'; 'betty@fletcherpm.com'; 'bfox@harrismchaney.com'; 
'billbarlow@bpmrealtors.com'; 'Briles Andrews'; 'candy@ausumrealty.com'; 
'Cathy@lrapartments.com'; 'chantelle.cole@yahoo.com'; 'Chris Walsh'; 
'chris2seaton@gmail.com'; 'chuckgoss@aol.com'; 'cmelgarejo@gkhouses.com'; 
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

Subject: NARPM Central AR News and CE Seminar Information
Attachments: IREM CONTINUING ED SEMINAR 2019.pdf

Importance: High

NARPM  NEWS 
  
NEXT MEETING:   The next monthly meeting of the National Association of Residential Property 
Managers (NARPM) will be held on Thursday, July 18th.  We start gathering at 11:30 am and adjourn 
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
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PROGRAM: Mr. Victor Turner and Mr. Ed Garland with the City of Little Rock Department of 
Housing and Neighborhood Programs will be informing us on current events, regulations and code 
enforcement, and best practices as they pertain to property management in the City of Little 
Rock.  Mr. Turner and Mr. Garland stepped in with very little notice after our previously scheduled 
speaker had to cancel, so let’s give them a warm welcome! 

PROPERTY MANAGER SPOTLIGHT: If you are a property manager and interested in doing a 
spotlight for upcoming meetings, contact Briles Andrews at 501 236-1479 or 
brilesandrews@rpmdelta.com . 
  
FIVE MINUTE VENDOR SPOTLIGHT: Luke McCoy with JLM Tree Service & Roofing will be 
presenting at our meeting.  If you’re a vendor and are interested in giving a quick presentation about 
your business please contact our Affiliate Liaison, Robby Cole at 501 590-2465 or 
robby.cole@benchmark.us and he will line you up for 2019.  You may also contact Briles Andrews at 
501 236-1479 or brilesandrews@rpmdelta.com . 
   
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
 
CONTINUING EDUCATION (CE): We’re pleased to announce that NARPM will once again be 
partnering with IREM to provide AREC approved continuing education.  Please see attached flyer for 
additional details, registration deadline is August 1st (apologies for the short notice!).  Any additional 
questions may be direct to Cathy Tuggle @ (501) 219-2787 or cathy@lrapartments.com . 
 
  
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
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 1:34 PM
To: anika@gossmanagement.com; annmarie@a2opinion.com; arkaboomer@gmail.com; 

arkwildremoval@hotmail.com; betty@fletcherpm.com; bfox@harrismchaney.com; 
billbarlow@bpmrealtors.com; cdrealestategroupinc@gmail.com; 
candy@ausumrealty.com; Cathy@lrapartments.com; chantelle.cole@yahoo.com; Chris 
Walsh; chris2seaton@gmail.com; chuckgoss@aol.com; cmelgarejo@gkhouses.com; 
Contact@precisiondoorlittlerock.com; csgoss@aol.com; Cumming@gill-law.com; 
davidpjohn@windstream.net; dcummings@garagedoorfixer.com; 
deborah.sefcik@iberiabank.com; douglas@crestcore.com; drdail@sbcglobal.net; 
dustyedwards@sbcglobal.net; Ecotechelectric295@gmail.com; Furmanelec@msn.com; 
gail@tenantdata.com; gailtcb@sbcglobal.net; Greg@gdaapm.com; Hoffmanj10
@comcast.net; homeyerlawn@aol.com; info@acutraq.com; info@arkansaspest.com; 
info@solidrockar.com; info@villagevillas.com; jackietwillie@gmail.com; 
jamie@hoffmanteamrealestate.com; Jason@JasonBolden.com; jeannie@acutraq.com; 
jeffrollins31261@gmail.com; jerry@allredrealtors.com; Jharr@harrismchaney.com; 
jimboC8@sbcglobal.net; kellym@porchlightar.com; Ket1441@sbcglobal.net; 
kristinebarnello@yahoo.com; LBA.Rental@sbcglobal.net; lisa@thepicompany.com; 
littlerockhomes@yahoo.com; lrgarkansas@gmail.com; lukemccoy@sbcglobal.net; 
mary.derby@thepicompany.com; midtownproperties@msn.com; 
mike@armoldandwater.com; nathanh@arkbestrealty.com; nau@nmmakeready.com; 
oaktreeprops@gmail.com; pampenor@gmail.com; Paul.jilg@centralbankar.com; paula@
968rent.com; pdscustomerservice@precisiondoor.net; peacockrealestate@yahoo.com; 
ralphmcdaniel@realtor.com; rentfromrpm@gmail.com; rents@re501.com; 
richardsappliances@gmail.com; Rjones@rpmcentralar.com; 
Rkelderman@propertymanagementinc.com; RMS@968rent.com; 
robby.cole@benchmark.us; ron.nobles@chhj.com; roy@raineyrealty.com; RPM Delta 
Sales & Manager; rsherman@rpmcentralar.com; sdeaton@deatongrouprealty.com; 
seatonhna@gmail.com; steve@hgrouprealestate.com; stevekotchjr@yahoo.com; 
t_kphilbrook@yahoo.com; terry@epcontracting.net; thomas@buyconway.com; 
trlaughlin@comcast.net; tsmith@rpmgroup.com; valentinehansen@gmail.com; 
virginia@bartgrayrealty.com

Subject: NARPM Central AR News

Importance: High

NARPM  NEWS 
  
NEXT MEETING:   The next monthly meeting of the National Association of Residential Property 
Managers (NARPM) will be held on Thursday, September 19th.  We start gathering at 11:30 am and 
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

PROGRAM: Stephanie Guinn, Owner of National School of Real Estate and Executive Broker 
at Sandstone Real Estate Group  will be bringing a unique perspective to our group this week, 
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touching on upcoming education, recent trends and developments, and general good business 
practices.  Stephanie is a very knowledgeable, entertaining, and lively speaker- don’t miss out! 

CHAPTER ELECTIONS: It’s that time of the year, we will have open nominations for Vice-President, 
Treasurer, and Secretary board positions for 2020.  We will also nominate several chair positions as 
well.  All positions will be voted on during the meeting this week. 
  
FIVE MINUTE VENDOR SPOTLIGHT: Blake Burrow with Richard’s Appliances, Inc. will be 
speaking to us in regard to all things appliances.  Remember, if you need appliance sales or service 
please contact Blake @ (501) 562-0398  If you’re a vendor and are interested in giving a quick 
presentation about your business please contact our Affiliate Liaison, Robby Cole at 501 590-2465 or 
robby.cole@benchmark.us and he will line you up for 2019.  You may also contact Briles Andrews at 
501 236-1479 or brilesandrews@rpmdelta.com Φ 
   
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
 
CHRISTMAS PARTY: We will discuss a few options regarding our annual Christmas party at this 
weeks meetingΦ 
 
We always welcome input or suggestions to make our chapter stronger.  Contact our President Briles 
Andrews at 501 236-1479 or brilesandrews@rpmdelta.com     
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